

Mr Allan McClelland
Senior Site Supervisor
Orica Limited
PO Box 196
KURRI KURRI NSW 2327

08 December 2022

Subject: Approval of the Updated Environmental Management Strategy

Dear Mr McClelland

I refer to Orica Limited's correspondence regarding the Richmond Vale Ammonium Nitrate Emulsion Plant (09_0090). I understand you are seeking the Planning Secretary's acceptance of an updated Environmental Management Strategy (EMS), pursuant to Condition 1 of Schedule 4 of the project approval and in accordance with the periodic review of all plans and strategies that you undertake for the site.

The Department of Planning and Environment (the Department) has reviewed the updated EMS and is satisfied it continues to adequately address the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent.

Accordingly, I approve the updated Environmental Management Strategy (Revision J) prepared by Aecom Pty Ltd and dated 01 December 2022. Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Michael Tran, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 9895 6413 or via Michael.tran@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Joanna Bakopanos".

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary